Town of Chilmark

®ffice of
Polire Bepartment
Chilmark, Magsachugetts 02535
Station (508) 645-3310
— Fax 645-3101
Chief of Police Communications 693-1212
Brian A. Cioffi
To: Honorable Board of Selectmen & Finance Committee
From: Chief Brian A Cioffi
Date: March 3, 2016
Re: Cruiser Replacement Schedule
Year Cruiser
FY17 C-2 Current Expedition 2010
Fyi8 C-3 Current Explorer 2009
FY19 ' C-1 Current Interceptor 2013
FY20 OFF
FY21 C- Unmarked 2014
FY22 C-2
FY23 C-3
FY24 OFF e
FY25 C-1
FY26 C-2
FY27 C- Unmarked
FY28 OFF

1 propose the Town adopt the following replacement cycle for the police cruisers. In the first third of the
cycle, one of the three response cruisers will be replaced each year for three years. Once all three response
cruisers are replaced, there will be a year off where the Town will not replace any cruisers. In the second
third of the cycle, the two oldest response cruisers will be replaced over two years. The third remaining
response vehicle will be kept and maintained as a backup cruiser. The following year the unmarked
cruiser will be replaced, followed by another year off. From here the last third of this cycle will be
repeated as the first cycle. This cycle will result in each response cruiser being replaced every five to six
years and allow the Town a year off every three years from purchasing a cruiser.

Respectfully Subpitted

Chief Brian A Cioffi



